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Wendy Collard

From: Wendy Collard
Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 03:53 p.m.
To:
Subject:  LGOIMA last 10 years councillor remuneration
Attachments: Annual Report 2011 - 2012 Councillor Remuneration.pdf; Annual Report 2012 - 

2013 Councillor remuneration.pdf; Annual Report 2013 - 2014 Councillor 
remuneration.pdf; Annual Report 2014 - 2015 Councillor remuneration page.pdf; 
Annual Report 2015 - 2016 Councillor remunation.pdf; Annual Report 2016 - 2017 
Councillor remunation.pdf; Annual Report 2017 - 2018  Councillor remunation.pdf; 
Annual Report 2018 - 2019  Councillor remunation.pdf; Annual Report 2019 - 2020 
Councillor remuneration.pdf; Annual Report 2020 - 2021 Councillor 
Remuneration.pdf

Kia ora  
 
Happy New Year. 
 
Further to your LGOIMA request of 21 December 2022 for a list of the remuneration paid to each councillor for the 
last 10 year, please find attached the Councillor remuneration from the Annual Reports from 2012 to 2021.  The 
Councillor remuneration is part of Annual Report Section 3: Finances.  
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Wendy Collard 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group        

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3374   |  E wendy.collard@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 

From: Rebecca Murray <Rebecca.Murray@dcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 10:35 a.m. 
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA last 10 years councillor remuneration 
 
Received 21 December 2022. 
 

Name:  

Organisation: N/A 

Address: 

Phone:  

Email: 
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Request Text 

I would like lists of the remuneration paid to each councillor for the last 10 years please. I think it is somewhere like the 
annual report but I couldn't find it. cheers, 

 
 
Rebecca Murray 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group 

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3487  | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
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5 REMUNERATION AND OTHER PAYMENTS 

Key Management Personnel Compensation 

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing, 
and controlling the activities of the entity.  This includes Councillors and senior management. 
 

 CORE COUNCIL CONSOLIDATED 

 Actual 
2012 
$000 

Actual 
2011 
$000 

Actual 
2012 
$000 

Actual 
2011 
$000 

     
Short-term employee benefits 2,133 2,241 5,675 5,574 
Termination benefits         381  381  

 2,514 2,241 6,056 5,574 

 

Remuneration Paid To Elected Members 

This information is required under Schedule 10, Part 3, Clause 18 of the Local Government Act 2002. 
Differences in remuneration between elected members is the result of different responsibilities assigned 
to elected members. 
 

MAYOR AND 
COUNCILLORS 

 COUNCIL 
REMUNERATION ROLE 

CULL D C  135,212 Mayor 
  -  
ACKLIN W R   49,942 Chair, Community Development 
BEZETT J T   44,483   
BROWN S B   49,744 Chair, Finance, Strategy and Development 
BUTCHER F  1 45,463   
COLLINS N A   44,242   
HUDSON P R  1,2 46,330  
MACTAVISH J 1 47,948  
NOONE A B  1 60,930  Chair, Infrastructure Services;  
STAYNES C J   60,027  Deputy Mayor 
STEVENSON T J 1 45,179  
THOMSON R 1 45,041   
VANDERVIS L 1 47,845  
WEATHERALL C L  1 61,758  Chair, Hearings 
WILSON K M H  1,3 63,783  Chair, Planning and Environment 
    
    
  847,927  
 
1. Includes Consent Hearing fees. 
2. Paul Hudson was paid $58,877 of directors fees for his appointment as a director of Dunedin City 

Holdings Limited, Aurora Energy Limited, Citibus Limited, City Forests Limited and DELTA Utility 
Services Limited. 

3. Kate Wilson was paid $676 of directors fees for her appointment as a director of Taieri Gorge Railway 
Limited. 
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
2014 
$000 

Actual 
2013 
$000 

Actual 
2014 
$000 

Actual 
2013 
$000 

     
Short-term employee benefits 1,882 1,979 5,484 5,673 
Termination benefits  221 113 221 

 1,882 2,200 5,597 5,894 

 

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

CULL D C  143,792 Mayor 

    

BENSON-POPE D H  1 42,895  

BEZETT J T   47,712  

CALVERT H J  34,348  

HALL D W  33,992  

HAWKINS A G  33,992  

LORD M L  35,487  

MACTAVISH J 1 54,879  

NOONE A B  1 61,666  

PEAT N D  33,992  

STAYNES C J   62,824  

THOMSON R  54,743  

VANDERVIS L 1 49,697  

WHILEY A P  34,347  

WILSON K M H  1 63,187  

    

ACKLIN W R   14,875  

BROWN S B   14,875  

BUTCHER F   14,192  

COLLINS N A   13,364  

HUDSON P R   13,942  

STEVENSON T J  14,345  

WEATHERALL C L   17,667  

  890,815  

 

1. Includes Consent Hearing fees. 

 

 

  




















